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Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
20-21058 

Date sent 
22/07/20 

Subject 
Purchasing of Hand sanitiser 

Details of enquiry 
 
I would like to make an FOI request in order to find out the following information: 
  
Does the Trust purchase hand sanitiser through a tender process? 
Is the Trust currently procuring hand sanitiser? 
If the Trust purchases hand sanitiser on an individual basis, what would be the relevant department to 
speak to and could you provide the contact details? 

Response Sent 
 
Your request for information below dated 17 July 2020 has been handled under the Freedom of 
Information Act. I have answered your questions in turn: 
 

1) Does the Trust purchase hand sanitiser through a tender process? No 
2) Is the Trust currently procuring hand sanitiser? Yes 
3) If the Trust purchases hand sanitiser on an individual basis, what would be the relevant 

department to speak to and could you provide the contact details? 
Our Procurement and Estates & Facilities are working together with our contracted suppliers. 
Their contact details are communications@tavi-port.nhs.uk 
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